

Hi Amit

Housing needs figures would normally have to come from David Gray. However, given that we recently disposed of the Council's only affordable housing unit in Chaldon recently, I wrote the attached report for committee which you may wish to refer to. At that time (Sept 2025) there were only two applicants on the register with a local connection to Chaldon and both of them were single persons. I would caveat this though by adding that if the site is a proposed S106 site then the affordable provision is intended to meet the housing needs of the district as opposed to the village or parish within which it is located.

Kind regards

Nicola Cresswell

Housing Development Manager
Housing Development

Tel: [REDACTED]

Tandridge District Council
The Council Offices
8 Station Road East
Oxted, Surrey
RH8 0BT

[REDACTED]

www.tandridge.gov.uk

